
CITY OF PITTSBURGH/ALLEGHENY COUNTY 

TASK FORCE ON DISABILITIES 

 

November 26, 2002 

 

MINUTES 

 

 

Location:  First Floor Conference Room 

   200 Ross Street 

   Pittsburgh, PA 

 

Members Present: John Tague, Chairperson, Paul O’Hanlon, Co-chair, Ruth Walter 

Brenyo, Aurelia Carter, Bill Chrisner, Al Condeluci, Richard 

McGann, Penny Perlman 

 

Members Absent: Linda Dickerson, Liz Healey, Milton Henderson, Jeff Parker 

 

Others Present: Jorgene Selelyo, Judy Barricella, Jan Mather, Chuck Keenan 
 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Tague at 10:15. 

 

Introductions: 

 

Each member and guest present introduced himself/herself and explained his or her 

responsibilities and interests. 

 

Approval of Amended Minutes from October 29, 2002 Meeting: 

 

Mr. Keenan noted that the Minutes from the October 29, 2002 meeting of the Task Force had 

been distributed via e-mail, and regular mail to those without e-mail, prior to the meeting and that 

the only comment he had received was from Mr. Chrisner asking him to insert the Mission 

Statement into the minutes.  Mr. Tague read the Mission Statement so that all members would 

know what was being discussed.  Mr. Chrisner remarked that the first sentence is really the 

mission and that the remainder of the statement would be considered the purpose of the Task 

Force.  All members agreed and Mr. Tague offered to make the change to reflect the Mission 

Statement and the Purpose.  He will send this change to Mr. Keenan so that it can be included in 

the October 29, 2002 Minutes. 

 

Ms. Brenyo moved that the Minutes from the October 29, 2002 meeting BE APPROVED after 

the changes to the Mission Statement were made.  Ms. Carter seconded the motion.  The motion 

to APPROVE THE MINUTES AS AMENDED WAS APPROVED unanimously.  

 

Financial Report: 

 

Mr. Keenan handed out the November 2002 Financial Report and the November 2002 Fiscal 

Report submitted by Mr. Parker that reflected monies spent to date under the City-County Task 

Force for fiscal year 2002-03.  Mr. Keenan also reported that Mr. Parker was able to determine 

that the Task Force has had income of $16,000 from the Sale of the “Small Differences” video.  



Mr. Condeluci gave those new members a brief summary of the video and how income was 

raised. 

 

Mr. Chrisner suggested that the Task Force hold an Executive Session to discuss the potential use 

of these funds.  Ms. Barricella suggested that the income be placed in a foundation fund.  Ms. 

Perlman asked if the money should be used during the Visitability campaign.  Mr. Condeluci 

suggested that the Task Force ask Mr. Parker to review options for the investment and/or use of 

the funds and then report back to the Task Force on the viability of those options. 

 

Ms. Barricella reminded the Task Force that she is still the Person of Record with Program 

Development Associates, even though she is no longer a member of the Task Force.  In light of 

this, she suggested that the Task Force appoint a member to serve in this capacity.  Mr. Condeluci 

suggested that Mr. Parker serve this role, as he is the Treasurer of the Task Force and that this 

would be a logical extension of those duties. 

 

Adoption of By-laws/Guidelines: 

 

Mr. Keenan noted that he had sent out copies of the latest revision of the Guidelines prior to the 

meeting and that he had received comments back only from Mr. Chrisner, who then went on to 

explain those comments to the Task Force.  Mr. Chrisner first suggested that the name of the Task 

Force be changed to the Disability Policy Council and that change should be noted throughout the 

Guidelines.  Mr. Keenan asked if the Task Force has the power/ability to change its own name.  

Mr. Condeluci said that he liked the proposed name and suggested that the announcement of the 

new name could be tied into a press event.  Ms. Carter disagreed, saying that the Task Force 

name seems to be working and that people currently know what it is and who is on it.  Mr. 

Keenan suggested that the name remain the same until the Task Force can get a meeting with 

both the City and County administrations suggesting the new name and that the Guidelines 

remain as they are until they officially make a change.  All members agreed. 

 

Mr. Chrisner moved on to discuss the remainder of his proposed changes to the Guidelines, 

beginning with Article IV Membership.  Mr. Chrisner proposed adding a clause to section B that 

stated that a majority of Task Force members must be people with disabilities.  Ms. Brenyo 

moved that this clause BE ACCEPTED and Ms. Perlman seconded.  All voted to ACCEPT THE 

CHANGES AS PROPOSED, with Ms. Carter abstaining.  Mr. Keenan will make the change. 

 

Mr. Chrisner proposed to add a clause to the end of Section (F)(3) of Article IV Membership 

reading “or for some reason is no longer able to serve as a member.”  Mr. Chrisner noted that this 

would be appropriate for people who become too ill to serve as members.  The final change that 

Mr. Chrisner proposed was to the end of Article V Meetings, Section C Quorum, which stated “as 

long as the Chairperson or Co-chairperson is present and presiding.”  This amendment will 

prevent members from calling their own meetings and holding votes in a manner that may 

exclude certain members.  The Task Force discussed each proposed amendment and Mr. Chrisner 

moved to ACCEPT EACH AMENDMENT AS PRESENTED AND APPROVE THE 

AMENDED GUIDELINES.  Ms. Brenyo seconded the motion.  The motion to ACCEPT THE 

AMENDMENTS AND APPROVE THE AMENDED GUIDELINES WAS APPROVED 

unanimously.  Mr. Keenan will make all appropriate changes.  

 

Selection of Thirteenth Member:  

 

The Task Force agreed to discuss the selection of the Thirteenth Member in Executive Session 

immediately following this meeting.   



 

Sub-Committees Report (Design): 

 

Ms. Brenyo reported that the letter from the Task Force to the Housing Authority City of 

Pittsburgh (HACP) is still pending.  Mr. Tague stated that the letter has been drafted, but that Mr. 

O’Hanlon is still reviewing and editing it before it goes out.  Mr. Tague summarized the letter for 

those who were not aware of it.  Ms. Brenyo also explained what her subcommittee does for those 

members who were new and were not aware of their efforts. 

 

Disability Agenda Report: 

 

Ms. Barricella presented her report on the activities of Disability Agenda to the Task Force.  She 

began with the Restaurant Committee, who has been trying to get Pittsburgh magazine and the 

City Paper to include accessibility symbols in their restaurant listings, but who has been unable to 

convince them of the need for this.  However, Ms. Barricella reported that the County Health 

Department has agreed to add two questions relating to disabled access to their yearly surveys.  

The questions are “do you have a wheelchair accessible entrance” and “do you have a wheelchair 

accessible bathroom?” 

 

Ms. Barricella noted that the Employer Pledge process has begun.  She explained that there are 

six promises in the pledge and that after one year of an employers signing of the pledge, 

Disability Agenda will go back to the employer and ask them how things have changed.  She also 

stated that Disability Agenda will be sponsoring employer breakfasts throughout the year to 

highlight best practices in employing people with disabilities. 

 

Ms. Barricella reported that Disability Agenda continues to work on a Resource Guide for public 

relations and marketing firms as well as advertising agencies to show them how best to portray 

and represent people with disabilities in their advertisements. 

 

Ms. Salelyo reported on Disability Agenda’s activities concerning next year’s Three Rivers Arts 

Festival, noting that artists and performers with disabilities will be added to the Festival 

organizer’s recruitment list.  She also said that Disability Agenda will be more intimately 

involved in the Festival planning and training of Festival staff next year.  Mr. Tague noted that if 

members are interested in helping with this, they should contact Ms. Barricella to see where she 

may need help and volunteers. 

 

Visitability Update: 

 

Mr. O’Hanlon gave a brief summary of a Visitability Ordinance introduced to Pittsburgh City 

Council by Councilman Jim Ferlo and others on October 9, 2002.  He explained the concept for 

those who were unfamiliar with it and where the Ordinance stands presently.  Mr. Condeluci 

outlined his views on how the Task Force should proceed on getting the legislation passed in 

Council and signed by the Mayor.  Mr. O’Hanlon explained the timetable for the legislation and 

what the next steps in the legislative process would be. 

 

ADA Coordinator Update: 

 

Mr. Keenan reported that he has finished designing the ADA Coordinator web page and that it is 

now viewable on-line on the City of Pittsburgh’s official website.  He noted that the page 

includes a link to the Task Force, including the names of members, upcoming and past agendas, 

minutes, activities, and position statements on various issues from the Task Force.  



 

Open Discussion: 

 

Mr. Condeluci noted that he had recently held a meeting with Mr. Keenan and a small group of 

advocates concerning issues to raise with Governor-elect Rendell during his transition to the 

office.  He asked the Task Force to take the initiative in promoting the creation of a Task Force 

similar to this at the state level and to get names of people with disabilities to serve as part of 

Governor Rendell’s administration. 

 

Mr. Chrisner asked members to contact the state house and senate to ask them to vote for House 

Bill 1493, which gives hate crime protection to people with disabilities, among others.  He noted 

that the original bill was amended in the senate and that the house needed to take action today in 

order to prevent it from dying.  He urged all in attendance to call their legislators today. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:00. 

 

 

 

THE NEXT TASK FORCE MEETING:  DATE:  December 23, 2002 

TIME:  10:00 A.M. 

LOCATION: First Floor Conference Room 

  200 Ross Street 

  Pittsburgh, PA  15219 
 


